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Mr. Ge . Je Spencer, Director
Divisiur of Technical Inspection
Regi a V

U 8. Nuclear Regulatory Camission.
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
1990 N. California Boulevard

Walnut Creek Plaza, Suite 202

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Re: Docket No. 50-275
Docket No. 50-323
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2

Dear Mr. Spencer:

This letter supplements our previous responses to IE Bulletin
79-02 by addressing the potential impact of reduced ultimate tensile
values for one-inch diameter HILTI expansion anchors.

As indicatec ' our May 5, 1981 letter to you, we have reduced
the allowable pullout loads on one-inch HILTI anchors to reflect the
lower ultimate tensile loads provided by HILTI and to camply with the IE
Bulletin 79-02 requirement for a safety factor of at least 4. The pull-
out allowabies on page 8 of attachment II, in our letter to you dated
Necember 3, 1980, were revised accordingly. This revision is shown in the
attachment to this letter. The new values do not change our previous
conclusions. Our review identified one pipe support with bolts which did
not meet the required safety factor. This support has been modified to
meet the required safety factor. Had this change not been made, the
“otential effect on safety would have been minimal since the support
bults weuld nave had a safety factor of 3.9 or only 2.5% below the

required value.
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Mr. George Spencer July 21, 1981

The lover allowable loads for ane-inch HILTI anchors have been
used by PGandE sinor March 5, 1981, and are being applied to all new
piping support desi«... ana to the Diablo Canyon Unit 2 review for IE
Bulletin 79-C2. This ascures that the required safity factors will be
met in all casos.

Very truly ycurg,
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